Dear 8ir:

You are mstructed to conduct an 1mmediat.e, thorough, discreest v
investigation concerning the character, associations, and loyalty of the o
above-named individual in accordance with the provisions of the Atomic Energy
Act of 1946. The original and four copies of the report are to be transmitted
to the Bureau by special delivery, and by air mail unless ordinary mail is T
equally speedy, s0 as to reach the Bureau not later than Loptecber ¥, 1047, ,;;;;rf

Present address:

Birthdate and blrthplace.

“Race: .

Social Security Number:

Record from Manhattan Engineer Dlatrict or
Atomic Energy Commission: Nene ( %ﬁuched {

Record from Identification Division: "~ None (7] _-"Attached ( )

Record from Bureau flles' : None (] Attached { )

Poeition involved.h_- ' ot
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

:4'.'.'?;’::1;: omGINATEID AT BUREAU ruENo. 1167384+ L
REFGRY MADE AT M"I‘I.‘“Dl MADE %IUD rom REFORT MADKE BY o \"‘?: i —
TITLE ) . CHARACTER OF CARE b?a

FRED mgmm - 3 = 40076 ATOMIC ENERGY ACT
APFLICANT -
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: h:aéa:
et g e
W ey cc 1o: UL '

REFLAEKNCE: Bureau File No. 116~279.3
Bureau Letter dated August 21, 1947

DETAILSs AT H&SHINGTON, D. ¢, SEE REVERSE ouf 1o
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Faorm No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT BUREAU FiLENO. 116-738
REFORT MADE AT ) DATE Wit MADE mm .— : E
“|Portland, Oregon 9=6-47 8=29; 9=3,4=4 5o
T ' j PP S i
e tesCARTEAN - 3 = 40076 L,
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: HEREIN ) ‘- ¥
- _DATE RLRT o L
REFERENCE s .. Bureau File Y16-27943 REQ. REC'D_J/ 27D A ; |
.. [ Bureau letter to Seattle 8= B 1
. . . . b, &76 ’

DETAILS; .‘ o

o '-i bfe. mvaszzon - 1
' N, Vale Union High School, Vale, Oregon, mde |
available his reec rds Which showed that the applicant attended that institution :

during the achool year 1938-1939, and was graduated in June 1939, The records were |-
lete, and comtained no data on the applicant's first three years; however,” - .
b?ﬂ,ﬂtatod that the applicant attended the Vale High School for four years. =
om the information available, it was ascertained that the applicant received

average grades, and required no disciplinary action as » student. None of the
applicant's former teachers are in Vale at present, A/&

of Eastern Oregon '-
State College, La Grande, Oregon, made avallable her records which showsd that the 7.
applicant attended that institution during the school yoar 1939=1940, and that I

during that period he meintained a poor scholastic record. However, no further f:ﬁ.

information was on file. None of the applicant's teachers was aveilable for <qT

interview, : i

’ SEE REVERSE SDEFOR

- ble ADD. DISSEMINATION. e

P o 1

\ ) Union Pacific e
‘kF,R lroad, Iﬂ G [

o ’ N 1
\\ smployed as a brakeman during 1941, and the early part of 1942, having terminated . &

employment in February, 1942, The applicant‘s smployment was satisfactory, and no *f
deroga‘l;org ormetion was on file. He left the UPRR to Join the armed forces,

L

the applicant was . ’ﬁ‘

COPES OF THIS REFORT
5 = Bureau AMSD
2 = Portland

Ll )7 V7

L & ey s vEmas . T30



RETGHRORHOOD

AT VALE, OREGON: 3
The applicant'’s address during the period when he lived $n

Vale, was the Vele Holel, which establishment was opermted by his father b7
e . (

at that time, ) AL

applicant |

was a widely
the applicant

LY 4B B aT; he had knr
sby notiihg bad concerning him,
applic always polite, and respectful during The D2
him, and that there could be no question concerning his

say nothing against -
ant as a “clean

that
him,
cut”

8] pereonally, an .he oo
tated that he would describe the epplic
of good character, and cleen morals.

applicant, an ar as they were concerned, he was & fine person, in
whose character, morals, and loyalty was beyond question, o &

RELATIVES

born and
relsed in e, Uregon, wnere g we ’ highly
respected.

All of the persons interviewed in Vale, ani who are listed AR A
e many favorable comments conmcerning the apprlicant’s
&o.‘ﬁﬁm‘bory information whatsoever was heard - &

] - E.B'r
p l.! i ﬂeb“ oﬂ:\

(O =

;tChU“_z_

BE:;-#CU

71Dk




LICE AND CREDIT

No record of the applicant found in
the files of the following Law Enfor b7 @ _

Oregon Btate Police

Mglheur County Sheriff's
Union County Sheriff's Office
la Grande City Police

No record concerning the applic
et the Retail Credit Buresu at Ontario, Oregon,

B on file

Credit Bureau, La Grande, Orégon, advised . -
that {he rande owing many small debts, and that ho had ..

0 £ one ~

account prior to his leaving lLa Grande A
stated that he lived a monte e ;
e school, and working for the Railroed in La Grande. 8he further -

stated that while there could be no question concerning his loyalty, she -

e very poor credii’rating. She stated '

would not recommend him as being of excellent character, adding that he-
wap careless about hie financisl obligations, :

No informetion in Portland Office files on—
FRED LEE CRISMAN, N

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN
-3-
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

rm No. 1 '
Awrs CASE ORIGINATED AT BUREAT FILE NO. 1062604

RIPORT MADE AT BATE wHEN sAbE FERIOD roR REFONT MADE &Y

orttle, Wshington | 9/A3/47. |8/25-28; - _
- PR e o r - —— s | n

e
LN,

" 1
$YNOPSIS OF FACTS: ™ -- DATE ' .. P

Rereranceasu: o Burean file 15 43
: Burean letter to Sesttle

& ’

Detaslss
BIRTH
AT TACOMA, WASHINGTON:

A check of the records of the Tacoma Health Department verified
applicant!s tirth en July 22, 1919 at Tacoma, Washington, REVERSE SIDE fOR

ie. - ADD. DIGSERIATION.
= jle.

State Veterans Rehabilitation
.~ Couneil, s &pplicant was emp ing Veterans! problems Trom
March 20, 1946 to March 31, 1947, He stated applicant was entirely satis-
factory in the performance of his duties and he would rehire him at
¥ims if he had sufficient appropriation, He added that applicantts employ-
ment was terminated when a reduction of force was ordered by his superiars,
He also stated that he had had no reason to question the applicantts .
loyalty to the United States,

r

b
stated he has known appli-

stigator for the State of Washington . -
Joars. He stated that he .f.o_md the /(

_ . e
ORI AR D0 MOT WRITE IN THEIR SPACES
K

 (5- nitear. &Ei&*ﬁ.’ s
TR W
28 dee 775- 45
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applicant & consclentious worker an behalf of Veterans and he knew notifng
derogatory concerning applicant. He also stated he had no reason T2 A

o,

Question applicant!s loyalty to the United States, O 7
. i
stated he beckie b &
acquaint applican app, was Voterans matiers

for the State. EHe stated that it was his opinion that applicant was ¢

particularly le with the law, and he did an exceMent jé&b~
this mspact.mtated further that he knew of no undesirable
aggociates of ant while he was employed by the State of Kashington,
but following the termination of this work he went to work for one HAROLD
DAHL, piloting DAHL!S personal plane, Hs stated that DAHL, in his opinion

is crooked, although the Prosecutorts Office has never had aenything on DAHL
for which he could be prosecuted. stated that “DAHL was rumored

%o be a black market operator durin 10 War, but nothing concrete of this
nature ever came to light, that he did not know of appli-
cant's association with DAHL uwnti cane to him for advice, stating
that he had developed an idea for a log patrol and beach patrol which would
involve the recovery of ummarked logs from Puget Sound and also the patrolling
of valuable summer beach cottages for private owners, Be related to

?hat DAHL 'stole this idea from him and a company from whic
applicant was excluded. At this tmﬂ applicant of his
opinion of DAHLAS character and advis sevar his connection with
him. This applicant did, and so far as he knows, applicant has had no
contact with DAHL. He added that he encounters DARL on the Tacoma streets
occasionally and he apparently has not seen applicant as he always inquires
about applicant,

Q&taﬁeﬂ further that applicant on some occasions sxercises bYCJ

ry gent, both in his work and in masnaging his perscnal affairs,
stated that a short time ago applicant was having trovble with his wife
: 11 8 o l}e DTHETLM T - 19 AOY. . al- A

. HLALOL DO WES AL &
xld have govesn I this trouble

DO L1CA]

attribated 1tto an of good Jjudgment on applicant's part.

oncluded by stating thet he knows nothing further of a
derogatary nature concerning applicant, and in his opinion, he is a loyal
American, _

stated he became '
acquain with applicant through con ] while he was attempting

to assist Veterans in trouble with the Tacoma police. Hs stated that %

AL,

24
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applicant was extremsly diligent in his efforts on the behalf of Votpra.ns

but it was his opinion that applicant good jJudgment as he would
waste endless time on matters which, inf pinion, were XD t
where he might better spend his time 0 » By way of a specific b7('/
ingtance, he stated he recalled that the applicant spent what sesmed agreat :
deal of time in attempting to recover a radio stolen from a Veteran Lriodi:

a pamn shop where it had been pamed. Ho stated that the radioc was old and
of very littls value,

ated that he knew nothing derogatory concerning applicantts 1970/
backgro has had no reason to question his loyalty to the United States,
He added that he knew nothing concerning applicant's assoclates but he was
well regarded by those with whom he came in contact while amployed by the
State, He also stated he could recommend applicant for any type of work
where he would be closely supervised and his work would be definitely outlined
for him, but he could not recommend him for work requiring the exercise of
good Judgment,

Matod further that applicant is 2 mamber of the American b7c
Ve .

ol Wiorld War IT and referred the reporting Agent to ho

also is acquainted with applicant. b LN

e
*taﬁo& that he felt applicant is lacking in good judgment 3 -
"but 18 o ise a person of good character and a loyal Amarican ck

TR o

3e
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EIGHBORROOD S

C at 2510 PFawcett a
outh 13th, -

IV is noted that Woodland Street inm Salishan Project is a short street
and the Units next door to No. 125 are vacant having baen declared surplus.
The following persons living a short distance from this address stated
applicant and his family were well regarded in the neighborhood and they had
no reason to question their loyalty to the United Statess

M
-

The following persons residing in the apartment at 2510 Fawcett stated

- dpplicant and his family were well regarded ani wers considered loyal

Amoricans:

¢ was looking far an exnt., Inquiry among
neighbors in the vicinity of 2908 South 13th $o locate anyons who recalled
applicant was negative,

CHEDIT AND CRININAL

-

There was no record fer applicant with the Tacoma Police Department,
Pierce County Sheriff's Office, or the Tacoma Merchant's Credit Bureau,

b b e - EE LT E
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INFCRUATION FROM F.B.I, FILES, SEATTLE

Files of the Seattle Office reflect that the applicant together with. <
A in a signed statement, dsted August 7, 1947, edmitted that they ha% '
up some .strange rock formatiom from a gravel pit on i Island, Washimgios
had sent a #lgar box of these ‘Foek formstions to RAY AIMFR, who is e
VENTURE and the FANTACY magazines published in T1ido requesting Pi 213
make a chemical anslysis of these formations, NG

They advised that PAIMER then wrote them saying that he had:besn umabtle
to analyze the rocks submitted him and asked for additional samples, A Tow
deys after the flying disk stories sterted in the latber part of June, PAIM
contacted them saying that he would pay for an exclusive story if the ma

Lo

which DAHL znd CHRISMAN hed sent him wore fragments of a flying disk, ™

By

DAHL then wrote.PAIMER & letter in which he said that the material sub-
mitted was part of eflying disk, Both DAHL and the epplicant admitted that
this statement was entirely false,

it is noted that & B-25 Army aircraft had crashed during the night of July
3lst, August 1, 1947 near Kelso, Washington, killing the pilot and co~-pilot,
It was also noted that the pilot and co-pilot had left MeCord Fielq, Tacoma,
and that they had called upon DAHL and CHRISMAN the preceeding day and talked
about the flying disk, SubsequEht-newspaper stories hinted that this B-25 was
carrying fragments of the flying disk to Hamilton Field, California, and it
was believed that this information had probably come from DAHI, and the applicant,

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

. . 1
oyt g,
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PAGE TWO

WERE KILLED. THE WRECKAGE VAS SCREENED BY AAF INTELLIGENCE FROM
- MCCHORD FIELD. THE TACOMA NEWS TRIBUNE AND THROUGH TH}:‘V THE UNITED

" "'."',--.."PRESS PUT OUT A STORY THE PLANE VAS CARRYING PARTS OF A DISC NHICH:

| ' "HAD STRUCK A BOAT owmzn BY HAROLD ‘DAHL AND FRED CRISMAN P mcoma, w&
"'b7&._f-qDVISED THAT TODAYS ISSUE OI-‘ 'EHE OREGONIAN CARRIES A UP_MSTOR
S‘I‘ATIN_G THA'I‘ DAHL DENIES SAYING THE METAL FRAGMENTS HE FURNISHED.HERE

%3!3‘

"‘\v')

~FROM A DISC, AND ANALYSIS OF THE FRAGMENTS SHOUS THEM TO BE FROM A
"JTACOMA SLAC MILL. NO AAF INTELLIGENCE PERSCONNEL AVAILABLE PORTLAND.

"'tq_o RECENT SUBSTANT;VE REPORTS OF FLYING DISCS IN THE PORTLAND AREAﬂF
5 _EA':T;; VERIFY AT mccuoan an AND SAN FRANCISCO VERIFY A'I‘ AAF




FBI SEATTLE
/BIRECTOR FBI - YRGENT |
M, - X RETEL PORTLAND TO DIRECTOR , S

C#LYING DISCS, Se
AND SEATTLE AUGUST FIVE LAST. INTELLIGENCE OFFICERS MCCORD FIELD,

WN., ADVISE THAT IN THEIR SENE OPINION AND FROM THEIR INVESTIGATION
THERE IS NO QUESTION OF THE CRASH OF THE B= TWENTYFIVE AT XELSO, WN.
WA APPROXIMATELY TVO FIFTY A. M. , AUGUST ONE LAST HAVING BEEN CAUSED
8Y ANY SABOTAGE. THEY STATE THEIR INVESTIGATION INDICATES THE LEFT
ENGINE BURNED OUT AN EXHAUST STACK WHICH CAUSED THE WING TO BURN AND
SREAK OFF. THE LEFT WING AS 1T HENENE SROKE OFF TORE OFF THE TAIL AND
THE PLANE CRASHED INTO THE cROUND KILLING CAPT. DAVIDSON AND LT. BROWN
INTELLIGENCE OFFICERS OF THE FOURTH AIR FORCE WHO WERE RETURNING FROWM
MCCORD FIELD, WN., TO HAMILTON FIELD, CALIFORNIA, THE CREV CHIEF AND
A HITCHHIKER PARACHUTED TO SAFETY FROM THE PLANE. ONLY FOUR MEMBERS
GERE ABOARD THE PLANE, DAVIDSON AND BROUN BEING PILOT AND CO- PILOT b

AND HAD NO CHANCE TO ESCAPE VHES THE VING BROKE OFF » _ ,

U - o " or%c} . THE FOURTH AIR FORCE
EmRD Wl A - ’J-?

REC A
HAMILTON FIELD, CALIFORNIA, ADVISE THA A

X' AND FRED: -

i T;‘i{' o N
WERE SENT FROM HAMILTON FIELD 10 3 2
SOME FLYING

2
HCRISHAN AT TACOMA, WN., REGARDING,
DISCS OVER MAURY ISLAND, VN., AND THAT

_ JED[SOME OF THE DISC i

~y

T

b,
§A§H§&S CRISMAN AND DAHL ARE PARTHERS ~.

. L) L COPIES DESTROYED
TACOMA, u%unm ! 270 Nov 18/194

i‘ s$
A LUMEBER BUSINEBES AT
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PAGE TWO:
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'CAPTAIN DAVIDSON AND LT, Bnoﬁn on 'rmmsna __", JULY - THIRTYFIRST

LAST INTERVIEVED DAHL, caxsm,* | 'ox.n, FROM BOISE, IDAHO, '{
WHO VAS ONE OF THE FIRST THAT REPOR £ smmc FLYING DISCS Azwd |
WHO ALSO REPORTED

SEEING FLYING DISCS. THIS INTERVIEH TOOK PLACE AT THE SENEEER VINTHROP

HOTEL ON THE Ar'n:anoou OF JULY Sy 'mmm'msr LAST. CAPTAIN
DAVIDSON AND LT. BROWN WERE RETURNIHG TO HAMILTON FIELD FOR AIRFORCE

DAY AND HAD WITH THEM som: OF THE DISC FRAGMENTS AS REPORTED BY DAHL
AND cmsmn. ’ .'aj

I. - REPORTE] _

e
AND UNITED PRESS /

RECEIVED ANONYMOUS_PHONE CALLS JULY
'IHIRTYFIRST AND AUGUST FIRST LAST REGARDING THE MEETING AT THE WINTHROP
HOTEL ONER THE DIScCS FRAGMENTS AND THAT THE B=- TWENTYFIVE WHICH
CRASHED THE MORNING OF MR AUGUST ONE WAS .SﬂBOTAGED OR SHOT DOWN.
[NFORHATION AS YET NOT VERIFIED INDIC&TED THE ENTIRE STORY S'I'ARTED BY
JAHL AND CRISMAN POSSIBLY TG PROHOTE SALE OF SLAG FOUND IN A GRAVEL
IT ON MAURY ISLAND, WN. " NO INFORMATION AVAILABLE AS YET AS TO THE
DENTITY OF THE INDIVIDUAI. WHO HADE THE ANOHYMOUS PHONE CALL TO THE

AGOMA TIMES ug.im UNLSRAY

WIREMA

VILCOX

‘D

1-33 PM OK FBI wa- "--é]d/ 2_,



? _ Hederal Burpan of Inuestigatic .

United Btates Bepartment of Fustice S

407 U. S. Court House
Seattle 4, Washington
August 18, 1947

¥

‘b; DIRECTOR, FBI

2_ RE: FLIIMC DISCS SIGHTED BY FRED " -

.-.‘{;.

CRISMAN &nd HAROLD A, DAHL, T
TaCO L, TASHINGTON | g
2 -X

Dear Sip.:

The folleowing, in ‘eneral, zre the facts egarding the
flyinz dise story that started by T ﬁ_"—i,i‘;r-'ﬁj.and HAROLD A _\S1§§_L’_1‘.hich
subsequently resulted in news storiec thegficoma Times, ‘h'é)%o_ise‘jp_ﬁatesman
and theXChicape Times. that a B~25 carrying Army Intelllgence officors Was sho
down 6r sabotaged over Kelso, zshington on august 1, 1947 because it was carry-
ing some flying disc fragments,

i f The original story, as related- by FRED CPISiAN and HLIPCID

Y@L was to the effect that DAHL, while patrolling in his hoat near ‘aury

' Asland, ~ashington, sighted six flying discs, one of which fluttered to the
earth and disintegrated, showering his boat with fragments which caused some

§ damage the boat and killed his dog. HaRCID DiEL wrote & letter to RAY 4,

b)\E‘ﬁL.'ER oINBLff-Davis Company which publishes fantastic adventure mepazines in
Chicago, "send g him fragments of the flying disk ana relating the above story.

FAYATALUER requeste rang=Radio News in Clicago to verify the story as related

— e .._.,. T

-t
g b7 H:ROID DAHL and FRYD CRISUAN }elegraphed RiY FAL @R confiming DAHL's story.
E RaY PLLLER then engaged KEZCETHAENCLD Soise, Idaho, who was the first to report

v cighting the flying disc an RAY PALER had previously made a contract for
e g story regarding the flying disc, to come to Tacoma ang check the sto —
., related by FRED CRISMAN and HARQOLD DAHL, | *.;/_E'Erh:;ﬂ bz"

| 5 | KEHNETH ARNOLD came to Tacoms, Washington July 30, 1947 and
NO% arranged for s meeting the following day, July 31, with FRED CRISUAT and HAROID

neton REANETH UENOID alao

64 &

INDEXED

Lo (A
.

COPIRS nrmswny - wp / ? '

27C KOV 1S .
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August 19, 1947

this meeting. KENNETH momm FRED CRLS'AN, HAROLD b7f’
DAHL, Captain DAVIDSON and Lieutenan Ol hrmy A-2 Intelligence from ’
Hamilton Field, California, all met in ARNOLD's room at various times during

a:Uhe afternogn and e ef July 31, 1947 and discussed the flying disc
<as. Thlatel Sy R hit-’ y R, %miﬂwmptam
DAVIDSON and ILieutenapt BROWN, left about 2100 A, M, the morning of August 1,
1947 ta return’to Hamflton Field, Galifornia for Air Force Day in a B-25 and
were carrying some of the reported disé fragments. The left engine .on the
B-25 burned an exhaust stack which in tarn caonght the left wing afire, the
- wing subsequently breaking off and tearing off the tail. The B-25 ¢rashed,
killing Captain DAVIDSON and Lieutenant BROWN, However, the Crew Chief and
& hitch-hiker parachuted to safety. Intelligence Officers at McChord Fiela,
Washington advised there was no indication of any sabotage, The plane crashed
at Kelso, Washington approximately 2:50 A. M. August 1, 1947. :

Five anonymous calls were received by a reporter, Tacoma
Times, and the United Press Uireman, Tacoma, between 11:30 A. M., July 31, 1947
and 5:30 P, !{,, August 2, 1947. The first call was to a Tacoma Times reporter
approximately 11:30 A. M., July 31, in which the caller stated that there was
. a meeting taking place at that time in room 502 of the WinﬁhroP Hotel concerning
the disc fragments found on Maury Island. The second call was received between
11:00 A. 1f, and 12:00 noon, August 1, 1947 by the Tacoma Times reporter in
which the caller advised that at that moment a blg meeting was taking place
in ARHOLD's.room number 502, Winthrop Hotel; that the B-25 which crashed was
carrying disc fragments and that McChord Field officials had stated it was
shot down or sabotaged., The third call was received Friday, August 1, 1947
at 5:30 P, . by the United Press fiireman, Tacoma, in which the caller stated
that the B-25 which crashed at Kelso, Washington was carrying flying disc
fragments and that the dead officers were Captain DAVIDSON and Lieutenant
BRC:N, A-2 Intelligence Officers at Hamilton Field, California. This call
was prior to the release of the dead officers' names by Army authorities and
the caller indicated that when the names were released, it would verify the
information he was furnishing was correct. The fourth phone call was received
at approximately 6:45 P, M., Friday, hugust 1 by the United Press Wiremen in
which call the caller stated the B~-25 was definiteyshot down and that if he
contacted Amy Intelligence officers, they would not deny it, The fifth phone
call was received by the United Press Wireman, Tacoma, at 5:30 P, M. August 2,
1947 at which time the caller stated the B-25 was shot down from the air with
a 20 m.m, cannon; that t ine plape found recently on Mt. Rainier had also AZ
{

been shot down and that ould bs taken to Wright Field Tuesday
morming. .TWhen the Ammy AuthaPACied Feledssd:the names of the dead Intelligence
officers which verified the informition as given by the anonymous caller, the
Tacoma Times printed this story on August 2, 1947 and carried several articles
thereafter inferring that the B-25 had been shot down or sabotaged because of
the fact that it was carrying disc fragments, DAHL and CRISMAN have admitted
that the material which they sent to RAY PAIIER had no connection with any
flying discs and have given a signed statement to that effect which are being

-2
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August. 19, 1947 b ?’

forwarded herein. DAHL and CRIS:AN deny, however, that tp start
th story and their actual part in the story.
states that DAHT, and CRISMAN on July A, 19 s eir
Inf, gathered wouid indicate that

g ing disc fragment story, ormation

the anonymous Phone calls were ‘Possibly made by PRED CRIMAN in ordep to builg
up the flying aisc story o the point where they could maxe g profitable sale
of the story to RAY PATMER, Chicago, Illinois, No facts have beep developed
which would definitely prove that CRISVAN made these calls, However, from a1
facts and information gathered, it appears he ig probably the mogt likely to
have made the anonymous calls, The detailed interviews of the persons contac-
ted in regard to this flying dise story are being set out below,

he following investigation was conducted by Special Agent b?c
t Tacoma, Washington on August 6, 7,. 1947

T

Associated Press ireman, Tacoma, “ashington, b?(
advised that ip the ear P of June, 1947 he Yas requested by the Seattle
Dot Tnta)ligencer to check on a story which he was informed hag been obtained
from the Fire Chiefr at Harper, 3 - The story was sUpposed to have
originateg with FRED CRISIAN, tated that the story was to the effect
that DAEL, while patrolling in near Maury Island, saw five or six
flying discs, one of which fluttered toward the ground angd finally disintegrateq,
Fragments of the disc were reported to have sho down on the boat, of HAROLD
DAHL, causing some damage and ki his dog, mstated that he went

; ) -8C0Rd, Washington to checl with
him on this flying disc story, He stated that as best he coulg recall, this

dreamed Up. He stated that after his wife told DAHL to admit the entire story
was falge, that DAHL then that there was nothing whatever to the story
and it was an entire hoax.m:tated that in view of the enraged condition
e ?fe
Ay

of DAHL's Wife, he immediate and reported to th attle Post Intelligencer
that the entire story was a hoax ang that they shoulg print it in any way,

He further stated that he advised the Seattle Post Intelligencer that DAHL wag

& mental case anp which he hag reported should be carried as far

&S a news story, ated that since that time he had received repeated
Tequests fram the se Statesman requesting information as to th disc
stories reportedly originating with FRED CRISMAN and HAROID DAL, ated
that he hag hever, in his experience, had such pPressure brought upo! to
release a news story and that he repeatedly advised the Boise Statesman that

the story of seeing the flying discs by DEHL and CRISUAN wWas a complete fabyri-
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cation and should be in no way, carried as a news story and refused to furnish
any information regarding these reports, He further stated that he advised
© the Boise Stateaman shortly before, or at the time KENNETH

¢ ooms to. Tepoma, to aheak g insy orinn ety
At “ARNOID" shoald riot cmie‘?:s e .eﬁire’%%y? was & hoax,

o The following Momauon was obtained from P ; s
4513 South 7th, Tacoma, Washington, Proctor 8416, a rpporter for the Tacoma
Times: -~ ™ . o ' -

It was the Tacoms Times paper which first issued a" story
on August 2 znd subsequent stories intimating that the B-25 which crashed at
Kelso, Wzshington on the early morning of August 1, had been sabotaged or shot
down because of the fact that it carried flving disc fragments., LAUTZ stated
that on Thursday, July 31, at approximately 11:30 A, ¥, he received an anonymous
phone ¢z211 in whigh the caller stated that KE™'ETE ARNOLD and Amy Intelligence
officers were meeting in room 502 of the winthrop Hotel to check on the flying '
~disc story from which fragments were obtained on Maury Island, LANTZ stated he b7c

turned around to speax to his editor and when he picked yp= one again the
line was dead, EKe stated that the czller asked foﬂ a repo

t coma Times who was out at the time of the « he stated that
maued AFNOLD at room 502 in the uwinthrop Hotel and was advised

t he could furnish no information as he was there on a Government

mission. LiNTZ stated that on Fridaw, 2 between 11:00 A, ¥, and noon,
he received another phone call fo which the anonymous caller
stated that he might have some informatic + LANTZ asked the caller if

he wes not the same party that had called the previous date and he said yes.
The caller then related that at that moment there was a big meeting in progress-
in ARNOLD's room, 502, in the Winthrop Hotel; that the B-25 which crashed that
morning in Kelso was carrying flying disc fragments from California and that
HeChord Field officials had stated the plane vias sabotaged or shot down, The
caller then hung up after making some statement to the effect that he was a
switchboard operator., LANTZ stated that he went to the ¥inthrop Hotel on Friday
hen}f??(l

about noon and found that there was no male operator op dut He s
OLD answered the door and tha
‘ was on the phone, IANTZ stated
a statemen e elfect that the information must be very striet g
He stated thdt there were orie or Swo tbhers in the foom beside and ARNQLD,
but that he could not identify them, He stated that ARNOILD to ‘he could
make no statement and that he had attempted to check the story with vaiious people
on Maury Island with negative results, He stated that about 3130 P, M., Friday,
he wrote a story regarding the mysterious infoymant and called ARNCID at his
hotel rocm, stating that he had writ that ARNOID had better
check it. He stated that he talked to the United Press Wireman,

Tacoma, who advised that the story so antastic, t about
5330 P. M., Friday, August 1, an anompmous caller callr the

- -
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United Press sireman, stating that Captain DAVIDSON and Lieutenant BR:y
were the Intelligence officers that were killed in the erash of the B~25 apg
_ that civilians ang the sheriff had been kept &way from the Wreckage with the

him by that name, and at this time stated he did not o
Tribune or the Associated Press and denied ca
In this call the anonymous caller stated that
Jou." He then asked if the story had been put
said yes, the caller stated, "e want this to g
caller further stated that the B-25 was shot down by 2 20 m.m, cannon and that
the marine plane which was recently found wrecked op the side of t, Rainier,
having be issing for several months, had also been shot down. _The caller
stated tomhat he should get in touch wi b a flyer name with
United A4 » he stated, was with vheq *they not at
over llontana, The caller then stated, v e uesday. ine to
Sen Francisco, ! LA"CE stated that he had checked with Captaj

United Zirlines vho denieg knowing any pilet by th
ever having flown over Yontana. LANTZ stated ths d another
anonymous call in which the caller stated that wo € sent to "right
i o found fragments of the
flying disc was to be flown to Alaska, 1awz stated that in view of the fact

hung up, He stateq that the Boisme Statesman then contacted him, at which time
he admitted he K the dise fragments, but that he did take of
This tim:#.n{omed LANTZ that he had been wit
: ns Officer from MoChord Fleld, all afte 1l about
5 P, I:Hm“mrmed IANTZ that he had told the Army authorities every-
thing that And ARNOLD knew gbont the flying ‘disc fragments story from the
time that H ARNQLD left Béise, -Idaho and ‘he had left Seattle, Washington,
This tim mitted that there were some of the supposed dise fragments
in ARNOID'S TOOm 2t the Winthrop Hotel and that CRIUAN and DAHL had been in

the room Thursday afternoon, On Monday PAUL LANTZ stated that he called
HAROID DAHL who advised that if this were not used in the paper, he and FRED

- 5.
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CRISAN would see him after lunch. LANTZ siated that about noon DAL and
CRISMAN contacted him at which time DAHL stated that he and his son hag been
exploring a gravel pit on Maury Islend and found some strange rock formations,
- He stated they picked up some of these sa.mgles and that FRED CRISMAN later
saw them and they went back over to Ma " ] : .addition
-3, +88ples wore Gbialrha and’ that CRISUAN eent these to a friend"of kis at the
'"”“agESersitf‘dr “Chicago to have analyzed., They stated that they received a
- report aml that apparently this friend had asked g newpaperman to find out
where the rock formations were obtained, - CRISMAN and DAHL told LANTZ that
sometime after the first flying disc story had appeared, they received a tele-
gram from ‘Trans-Ocean Press from Chicago wanting infoemation on the . flying 7
disc fragments., FRED CRISMAN stated that they had at ted the l?
rock formations were a part of a flying disc and that! ard f
KENHETH ARNOLD ot interested in the rock format €n
giving them toﬂand ARNOID,

& United Press Wireman, Tacoma, “ashington /
furnished substanti ¥ tne sameé information that was obtained from PAUL LaNTZ, (i

the Tacoma Times reporter, regarding the anonymous phone calls which he had
received. He stated further that the first call he received was on Friday,
august 1, at around 2:30 P. M, At this time the czller stated thet the 3-25
which crashed at fielso, trashington wes carrying disc fragments and that the

two officers killed were Captain DAVIDSCE ang Lieutenant 3ET.Y, officers with
Ammy A=-2 Intelligence at Hamilten Field and that the fragments were top secret
materjal, He stated the caller indicated that when the Army released the names
of the de icers it would verify that the information he was furnishing wes
correct, stated that the second call.h& received at approximately
b:45 P, 1y » August 1 at which time the caller stated that the 3-25 was

definitely shot down and that 4 tacted Amy Intelligence A-2, the man
in cha . ot deny it, stated an said to cop-

tact but it was fo out it was ho was in charge
of Army inte The caller further state at the Sheriffis Office
had been ke om the crash and that no civilians had been allowed near
the plane, stated the third call he received at 5:30 P. ¥., August 2,
and that th e caller stated thzt one of the men who had beepn conferring
with Capt nd KEMNETH ARLOLD was taken to Alasika that day., The caller

the B~25 was shot down from the air with a 20 mem. cannon;

that e found recently on Mt. Rainier had also been shot down;
d that a

that ould be taken to ield Tue

Unite riines pllot by the name ofﬂlew wit en they

were shot at over Montana, The galler stated he was le an Francisco

and would be back Tuesday, 7
- PAUL LANTZ andqsoth stated that they had made b C

very little effort to question the anonymous caller to obtain his identity as

they felt it was useless and that if they started questioning him he would

further stat

-b -
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refuse to furnish any further information, bf{e

On August 5, 1947 Special Agen as
contacted in the resident agency office, Tacoma, Washington by E CRISMAN,

. &t this tine GRISNAN ssked if the Seattle Office was investigation the crash

of the B-35'and he was informed that no investigation was being conducted by
the Seattle Office, CRISMAN at this time related in a rambling story that he
had picked up some strange rock formations which he had forwarded to a friend
of his in the University of Chicago to have abalyzed and that later, in some
manner unknown to him, these rock formations had been reported as being frag-
ments of a flying disc. :

On August 7, 1947 FRED CRISHN and EAROID DAHL were inter-
viewed at the Tacoma resident agency office. Both DAHL and SRISZAN at first
denied any knowledge of how the rooi formations which they had picked up to
have alalyzed became connected with the flying disc stories. Both denied
maxing any statement to anyone that these rock formations were portions of a
disc fragment, It vas asparent from the start of the interview that DAHL and
CRISNLY were not telling their complete 2nd true connection with the flying
disc story, They refused to five any definite information as to vhat they said
or had done which caused them to become involved in a flying disc story, but
gave evasive answers and repeatedly stated that they had nothing to do with it
and were at a loss to understand hov they became connected with the flving disc
story. 4ifter considepable questioning, they stated that in the early part of
June-they sent to R.7 PALIER of theZiff-Davis Publishing Company which published
thﬁf%antasy magazine in Chicago and the Venture magazine 1

in zvanston, Illinois,
sone rock formations which they had found on <aury Island. They stated they
sent these formations, asking PALER to have them enalyzed., They stated that
later PAL/ER wrote and asked for more samples, advising he had failed to analyze
the samples. CRISUN and DAHL stated they have never sent any additional samples
and that the next they heard regarding the rock formations which they had sent
PAIIZR was when he called FAROID DAHL and asked if the rock formations could
have come from a flying disc. DAHL stated he made some remark th:t they possibly
could have come from a flying disc and that he immediately sat down and vrote
& letter to PAIMER, which was in the latter part of June in which he stated
the material could have been portions of a flying disc. DAHL claimed that he
thought he told PAIMER over the phone something about being in his boat when
he obtained these rock formations, but stated he could not recall what he had -
vwritten to PAIMFR and claimed that he passed the whole thing off as a Joke,
CRISMAN and DAHL were questioned at length in an attempt to obtain specific
information as to exactly what each one had done with regard to the rock forma-
tions. However, each stated that the only thing they had done was tell RLY PADMER
the formations could have come from a flying disc in view of the fact it appeared
"that's what he wanted them to say". No definite information could be obtained
from either DAHL or CRISUAN as to what each specifically had done to start the

flying disc story.
The signed statement which was obtained from CPISVAY and

- 6A-
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DAHL and in which they admitted the rock formations had no connection with
any flying discs is being forwarded to the Bureau herewith, The statement
contains no information of value and therefore is not belng set forth herein,

Regarding the meeting which was held in the Winthrop Hotel

, g 00, Thursday, July 31, CRYSUAN and DARL stated that they both met KEANETE ARrnorD
" dhotd AbOAE JA00 Py D 1oy stited thit they aildert mr%ro& absut, A
3:00 P, W,"and that CRISMAN took ARNOID to Berry's : 7C
ARNOLD flew Yis plane to Seattle whers iked up CRIS~
MAN stated that he picked up ARNOLD and t Birry's Alirp ut 5:00
P, ¥, and that came to ARNOLD's room sbout 73:00 - CRISMAN
stated that he and left about 8¢30-P, M. when he drov to-Seattle

to get his car and AHL went home at this time. stated they
returned about 11:30 P, ¥, at which time the Amy Intelligence officers were
in ARNOLD's room and that CRISMAN left about midnight. He stated that he
returned to ARNOILD's room Friday afterncon for = tely one-hzlf hour
from 2:30 to 3:00 P. M, » at which time ARNOID anwere still there zng
neither seemed to be able to recall if DAHL was in ARNCID's room on Friday,
august 1. The best that could be obtained from CRIS”AN and NAPL as to what
took place in ARNCIN's room was to the effect that most of the talk was about
fl:2ne, that no one seemed very interested in the roeck formations and that
they had no connection as far as they knew with any flying disc. CRISIAN
Staeted thet KEMIETH .EnOLD wanted to obtain pictures of the place where the
rock formations were obtained and that the Army Intelligence officers did not
appear to be interested in any manner whatever,

HARCLD DAHL operates the Commercial Lumber Company at 235
Millwater Avenue, Tacoma, lashington and FRED RIS AN has recently been s
working with him buying timber, They have also been associated with theXMarbor
Pﬁtmssmz_&gn at Tacoma, Washipgton which furnishes patrol and polite pro-
tection to parts of the harbor area which are not patrolled by Tacoma police
or Sheriff's officers, FRED CRISHAN resides at 125 Voodland, Tacoma, “izshington,
Amy serial number 0-758-951, During the war he was a pilot and it is believed
presently holds a Reserve Officer's comnission as a Captain,

Regarding the B-25 whic DAVIDSON J#;
and Lieutenant BRCOWN of the Ath Aire Forces ’ A-2 /C
- Officer, Mc Chora Field, advised that this inve atlon o e crash reflected !

an exhaust stack had burned out on the left engine which in turn caught the
left wing afire and that when the lef} wing broke off, it also broke off the
tail. The plane at the time of the i;rgqh was carrying Captain DAVIDSON,

airplane. The Crew Chief and the hitch-hiker parachuted to safety, but Captain
DAVIDSON and lieutenant BROWN wers killed, He stated that their investigation
reflected no indication of any sabotage whitever, Lo

A check of the records of the Winthrop Hotel at "Taccma,

Washington revealed that KENNETH ARNUID, giving his address as Route #1, Mount-
view Drive, Bolse, Idaho rented room 502 from July 30 at 7:43 P, N, until

-7-
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August 3, calls made from room 502 during this period bza
was made by This record reveals that KENNETH ARNOILD on ’
July 31 cg s Evanston, INinois, collect, On the ‘same _
o.n, .-date called Lieutenant BROWN"at . 58 o b Field, California, collect,
-dano on J, . ed

The .folloﬁing iq.fc:iima.tion was ob 9
in interview on August 12, 1947 with
ehurst Drive, United Airlines pilots ITS € note a

as previously received publicity for having Supposedly seen
ying discs or similar objects on July 4, last while on a rogtins ki :
lines flight out of Boise, with his co-pile
concerning this incident,
Idaho at 8:12 p, . an
at 2,000 feet, co-pilo called his attention to some objects in the

ad of them about ten cgrees left which neither one could identify,

tates that he celled a CAA radio operator at Ontario, Cregon and reques-
ed him to step outside his radio shack and see if he could see any of these
objects overhead, The CA4 rzdio operator replied in the negative,

| _st&tes thet he first met KSINETH ARWOID on b?ﬂ
July 5 in the offices o the Seattle Post Intelligencﬁ’ both were being
at whic

interviewed concerning their sighting of flying discs states t
next met ARVCID about three weeks ago in Boise, Idaho time he

Was on another flight through Boise, Idaho ang had a ten m:‘;?;c_e ley-over tners,

Cn this occasion LRYG was in company of Captain WIILT . r L AVIDSON
Lieutenant Friuy %ﬁ. . ntelligence officers, and reporter#
of the 3oise Stat? n. “nexb contact with ARNCID was on Thur' »
July 31, last when he re elve telephone call fro ARNOID calling from Tacoma
in the early afternoen at which time he asked to come over to Tacoma and

Join him as he nes investigating = flyi for Ysomeone back Zast
and some fragments we lved v:hicmt be interested in seeing,

some discussion agresd to LD in Tacoma and ARNOLD

he would fly over Pick him up at Boeing Airport at 4L:00 P, H.h

) OlD at Boeing Field at about 4200 Py M, and they flew to Berry's Alrpo

‘&t Tacoma, Washington where they were mel by FRED CRISMAN. The three of them
proceeded in CRISMAN's ear to the Winthrop Hotel where ARNOID was octupying

1 room 502, ARNOID ordered scmething to est and during this time efther ARNOID

' ' HAROLD DAML and Anvited him up to the room. By this time

- _-_r__»lq__{;.:g g

had learned from ARNQLD that ¢ and DAHL were the parti-
= latest £ disc story and ates that he had no previous
S with either of these men them in Tacoma on this date

Hotel Roonm ARNOID showe which he had received from
1cago requesting that ARNOID investigat

-8 -
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 tance to tell the story, claiming that geveral ortunate incidenis had
-ocourred  SEbAGNAL MY hls seatie the §&Ls0s and he belioved MeF entire

inally agreed to tell his story
flying disc inecident in front of ter eliciting a promise from
that he would not discuss the matter for at least two weeks, It should
e
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the CRISUAN-DAHL story in Tacome. ARNOLD infomed!at this time that b@
after receiving this letter he had called PALER by te ephicne in Chicago _
55 @ result of which call PAIMER had forwarded him £200.00 expense money

for covering the story, Shortly thereafter, at about 7:30 Pu M, HAROLD DAHL
arrived at the Hotel room and the discussion began among the four men present
és to what DAHL and CRIQMAN had seen on Maury Island, DAHL professed reluc-

incident h&d brought him bad luck, In this connection he stated that four or
five days subsequent to his sighting the flying dises, & man called at his

noted that DAHL had previcusly told his story to APNOLD and CRISMAN, At
this point DAHML related the incident vhich has already been described ang which
he alleged had taken place on or about June 23 or 2. %Uhile relating the
incident DAHL mentioned that he had telken pictures of the flying disc vhich

he had seen but that the printed films were marred with white spots. Vhen
Dalil had concluded his story, CRISUAN related thet he had gone the following
day to Yaury Island to verify what DAHL had told him concerning the fragments
and had at this time picked up several fragments and taken them with him. At
this time CRISMAN related that he also saw one of the flying discs hevering
over the Island but that it had disappeared into a cloud. 'hen DKL and CrISIAN
had finished telling their story ARNOID told the group that he had earlier in
that evening called Captain DAVIDSON and Lieutenant BRCIN, Ammy Intelligence b7C,

officers and that they were on their way to the Hotel room, At this point DAHL
protested that.ﬂ not wish to tell his story before anyone else and he

was advised by that if such was the case dn't he just leave and not
be there vhen Yy drrived. CRISMAN, DAKL M ft the room and
went downstairs, eparted alone, CRIS ro Hb&ck to Boeing Field
near Seattle wher desired to pick up his own personal car, which he did,
They then returned Hotel where they found Captain DAVIDSON and Lieutenant
BRCJAN in room 502 with INETH ARNOID, ARNOLD met them at the door and seemed
excited, explaining t”h&t Captain DAVIDSON had just drawn a reproduction
of a freak disec which posedly been seen by a woman in Arizona and that

this drawing was an exact reproduction of the sc which he, ARNOLD, had .
Been several weeks before, nearing Mt. Rainjer states that shortly after

this CRISMAN seemed very anxicus to i _ § story to the &ymy offi-
cers, Before this was done, however, a discussion with Ideutenant
B

: ad not to release the story for
two weeks and that if CRISMAN were allowed to tell the story at this time, BROWH
and DAVIDSON must agree not to release the story for one month, Following this
agreement, CRISMAN related DAHL's and Mis story of the flying discs over Maury
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Island to 3RC™X and DAVIDSQN ollawing this recitation, Lieutenant 3RO,
in answer to & query froilg“ said that he and Captain DAVIDSON were of b70
the opinion that there m some truth in the current flying disc stories R
but that their imediate superiors (presumably A-2 at Hamilton Field) did not
sy @gree with then, BRGWN apd DAVIDSON then held a brief discussion as to whether
TP ey -akioild petarrn ‘that saus-BiZHE to Haniiton Fleld and they decided’dhat -
they would, A1l five of the men then went down to the lobby where BROWN
- detached himself frog roup and entered a phone booth to call for a car
from McChord Field. 150 left the group and met BROWN outside the phone
booth where they he rt discussion e to the credibility of CRIS-
MAN and DAHL's story. BROWN indicated mhat he should attemt to fingd
out if the story was on the level and tha ‘would call him the following
day regarding this matter, The group then proceeded to the front of the Hotel
at which time CRISZAN brought his car to the front of the Hotel and took from
his trunk a box of the zlleged flying disc fragments picked up on Laury Island,
He offered them to BROsH and DAVIDSON and when the Army car arrived from licChord
Field the box of fragments wa in the car with the officers. CRISAN
departed alone and ARNOLD an vent in search of something to eat end later
returned to the Hotel for the nighte

: On Friday morning, August 1, 1947, ARHCID received a call

from CiIZVAN informing him that a 3-25 had erashed during the night and it was c
believed to be the same plane which BROSN and DAVIDSON were flying, Following
tois call CRISUAN and DAHL came to the Hotel room and from the room CRISUAN

gaincalled tcChord Field in an attempt to get } ut the crash,
ﬂooh the phone from CRISVAN and spoke to a identifying
self and asking if the B-25 which crash e only one which had taken
off from HcChord Field the previous night, old hin that it was., Follow-
ing this cal) ARNOID called RAYLOKD PALER 1in cago and informed him of the
previous night's conversations and the fact that DAVIDSCH and BRGIN were believed

to have been killed, PAL(ER told ARNOID to discontinue his ﬁation of

the incident and that he, PALYER, was no longer interested, hen took
the phone f S PNOLD and asked PAINMER if he could shed any n the
situation, %ﬂas unable to say what PALMER's reply to C
lowing these phone discussion ys that he called

. he idegtd 'as a personal friend and an aviation edito
*  Times, states that he had prefiously made an agreement with
Chicago should he ever run across any s¢ stories whic
promise of news value, that he would co d this call was a result
of that agreement. Shortly afterward, called McChord
Field stating that Hamilton Field had ARNOLD CRISMAN
and DAHL submit their addresses to Hamilton Field for conv f any Army

four men went to a restaurant for lunch, During the course of this me
excused himself from the table and attempted to call SAC BCBBITT of the Po

land Field Office, Federal Buresu of Invest with whom he claims acquain-
tance. BOBBITT, however, was unavailable an was unable to complete the

- 10 - '
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door and that he retrieved it Irom states that the 8ppearance
of this envelope seemed to g AN 2onsldereDly and thatin- act, CRIg:
i tuqu,_'lhﬂtp As a sheet un wad the” eigned which wag a commu-

mltel room ang %as answered by LANTZ » Tacoma
© g0 out and call him from a pay station,

Maury Islang, CRISMAN poin

dugust 19, 1947
call, Aifter returning to the Hotel room, a Tacoma Timeg Teporter calleq Az'
emnt to gain information, but they did not Eive hinm &hy. later, z Ir,
Oke to him on the telephone

the four men were in the room at this tim 3 was shoved undep the

and Maury Island the following mo; aturday), sryorp
and then wep for dinner ang on theiy return, ound & note ip

© call a certaip telephone numbe + fe did this fron
eporter who reguested
amplained ang W&S

onmed by LINTZ that tiio znonymous telephone ¢a U been receiveq by

him that a5 discussion regarding flying dises had been taking place ip room 502

at the winthrop Yotel vhich involved .y ntelligence officers, Frog the
information vihich LANTZ hagd received 85 convinced that the anonymous
caller must havye been present at the ~5CUSsion also, as, LinTs via

PoOssession of vertinent remarks
states that pe did not give LANTZ any further info

morning, .1u3ust_2, 1947!edeived a tele-éf C/
phone call frop i Chicago, but- was unaple e give him any A
further informs e vised him, hovever, that he would call him back

at ﬁt afternoon, DAHL then called frog & coffee shop hearby and sprprp.

the Questing him

and oined DAHL, CRISUAN and an Unknown man in the Coffee Shop for
bres e unknown person was discussing some lur ciness with CAEL
and left after breakfast, on leaving the coffee shop asked DAML about
the negativeg of the photographs which he claimed to have en of the flying
disecs, nimL said the negatives Were in the glove compartment of his car, but
& search of the instant £love compartment was fruitless, The four then pro-
ceeded in CRISAN's car to the dock where they vere to embark for Maury Island,
The boat, however, could not be starteg trip was postponed untiy later
in the gay, While at the dock, however, sked to be shown the damage
to the boat which had allegedly occurred e fragmentsg showered down on
what may have been repairs to the windshielq
& not personally satisfieq that these repairs

and 1ights on the boat, by

wer, a8 & result of CRISUMAN ana DAEL then drove ARNOLD
and back to the Hotel at approximately 10:45 4, Ny, and CRISKAN told them
he w call th on and that they would go to Maury Island, op return-
ing to the Hotel, called LANTZ at the Tacoms Times as & result of which

call he and ARNi
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Winthrop Hotel, -stated that the purpose of this meeting was to try to b7&
find out something more about the anonymous phone calls which LiNTZ had told
him about, He and ARNOLD still refused to give out any further information
regarding the Thursday evening conference to LANTZ and were informed by LANTZ
that the Tacoma Times was af scooped on the story and was going

cut off by €he ewitchboard operatér since it was mot an emergency call, _
and ARNOLD then returned to the Hotel lobby where they found a m rom
is
B e .

at either Broadway or Proctor 7733

DAHL asking them to ca
alled this number, but DAHL was n

sure of the exchange,
states that he went ¢

a collect telegram
brief e of the 1 § wnich had occurred and which requested

a telephone number where Mcould be reached after 6:00 P, M,
S that he has never recei answer to that wire. Following
1s, #tates that he and ARNOID that he and ARNOLD were sitting in the
lobby € Olympic Hotel vwhen LiNTZ entered and gave them each a copy of the
latest edition of the Tacoma Times which contained a story hinting at sabotage

T T

'ﬂcrash of the Army B-25 which killed Captain DAVIDSON tnd lieutenant ERCT.

tated that he and APNOLD continued to occupy seats in the Hotel lobby

most of the afternoon inasmuch as they were unable to receive calls in the Uotel
roon due to the Hotel employees' strike, He relates thzt he received a czll 7
in the late afternoon from LilTz advising him to call LANTZ that eve 2 b C
£:30 as LANTZ had further information regarding the anonymous calls,

received & teler requesting that he call Boise 6000 which he g3
that it wa f the Boise Statesman. He refused to give
lon a

further i ime, However, shortly thereafter,
: that the Army had released a story

i advise
mevealing e confidential assig which BRC.N
ad been engaged on., In view of this release,*requeste
one question for h 2ich was, Miere they carryx ny alleged
on the plane?" aniﬁanswered, "Yes, they vere." Followi
called LAlTZ as ner his earlier request and was informed that
United Press had received another anonymous phone call at whi e "the voicen

sald that the Army B-25 carrying Captain DAVIDSON and Lieutenant BRC.N had
been shot down with 20 m.m, shells and that the Xzrine plane found on XMt.

also been shot down with 20 m.m. shells, ‘The voice went of t
hat ould be called back to Wright Field on Tuesday, Yﬂxe“
e was giving out this Information the caller replied t

state

t
ask s
not for the benefit of the newspapers, but that he was interested in

5
that the information got back to New Jersey. The voice also ini‘ome#
s time that one of the two persons who had been talking to ARNO

d now left for Alaska, As a result of this latter bit of information

edided to find out if CRISMAN or DAHL had left to located DAHL
at the Sunset Theatre and DAHL came to the Hotel and me d ARNOLD.
They were unable to locate CRISMAN by rhone and DAHL left s that he would
try to find out where CRISMAN was and that he would call them tomorrow (Sunday)

and that they would go out to Maury Island at that time, After DAHL left,
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and ARNOLD e Tacoma Times Office where a reporter met them _ 67
and took them tom the United Press Offinc gere they read the a
garding

latest press rel ad a : hoa orc the anony-
mous phone sa13g aaCOLEA e 3 d: the
¥ g5

~ Following this discugsion with- at whi,
- they stil1 refused to divulze any furtine information and b (2
ARNOLD returned to the Hotel for the night, , "

. On Sunday morning, August 35 1947, DAHL appeared at the b
Lotel roon and told them that he had recesmey - Letber fron CRISUAN which saia [
in effect, "rake care of my business, 7I111 be out of town ro :
days.” DAML had a letter with him but he did not show it to ﬁor AR}CLD,
The three men then drove to DAHL's secretary's house in South Tacoma and

he South Tacana

picked her Bp and the four of thenm then went to breakfast
highway. 2.4 of them then went to breakfast#excused himself

and call at lieChord Field ang arranged ppointment to meet

him 2t the hotel 1O . at 11:00 4, 1, They then took DaHI! secretary to her
home where DAHL picked Up & typewriter and then drove #ﬂd ARKOLD back

to the Hotel, They asked him if he was going to take 0 iaury Island that
day and te replied that he was not., He further stateq that he was sick of the
entire business ang that if he was ever contacted by the Amy or the authorities

he was going to deny ever having seen anything and claing "the bigge
that ever lived", Shortly a ning to the Hotel, “f:et 12 jor

i lobby ang they went in car to a coffee shop In South Tacon?®

ﬁproceeded to tell Nzjor the entire story of the incidents which
&2 occurred in Tacoma rega b, &L story since Thursday

afternoon, Following this, back to
duced him to ATNOLD and sugg : 2l he also
entire story of vhat had occurred, ARNCID did so, Ma jor
at the framents vhich were still in the room suggested tha

was noted to be definitely sinmilar to the fragments which CRISMAN

Hotel room, They then ret to the Hotel room ang
After packing their bags, took ARNOLD to Berryts
where his plane was parkead and then SITH drove elf back to 8eattle,

e b

About an hour after his arrival in Seattle,
approximately 7:30 p, M., LANTZ of the Tacoma Times appeared a
With the newspaper containing the Associated Press story which nated
8, Idaho in the Boise Stateaman and which was written b following
admission to him that fragments ha arried by Ii BROWN and
53} DAVIDSON on the fatal B-25 f]ight.d“t this time continued to
refuse to give any statements for the Press a 0ld L&NTZ that he had placed‘
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‘«l1-of his information in the of the Aray.

of days later he ¢alled mp*t'nccmm Flel
recent information co the incident., states that Major
informed him that CRISMAN had not yet been con d,

eral Bureau of .Investigation was "setting & trap for him",

advises that on Friday, August 8, 1947, he appeared before Lawye

at the County-City Building, eattle and made a deposition of the Tacts relating

to the incidents in Tacoma from Thursday aftermoon, July 31, last until Sunday

merning, August 3, last.

stated that a couple
asked him if there

A copy of this devosition is now in possession of the writer
and is being forwarded herewith to the Bureau, It should be noted that this
deposition is in no way as complete as the statement taken by the writer above
and any setting out of this deposition in this communicaticn would be superfluocus,

Copies of this communication are beling sent"to the Butte,
Fortland, San Francisco and Chicago Offices for thelr information only., Unless
advised by the Zurezu to the contrary, instant investigation is considered closed
by this office,

For the information of the Bureau,_
Intelligence Cfficer, iicChord Field, Ft. lewis, i.ashifhgion advised at the weekly

0.r.I1.-5.1.D,~F.B.I. Intelligence conference that the Fublic Relations Cfficer
at wcChord Field had received a telephone call from an individual at Army Alr
Forces Headouarters at Vashingten, D. C,, during which call the Public Kelations

Officer was requested to obtain a signed statement fr 8 STAN which
could be published and thus publicly close the matterMurther
related that he had no additionazl information in this matter and that he did

not handle it.

Very truly yours,

%K B. WILC

| Special Agent M Charge
Y52 |

!

CC -~ Butte

' Portland -
San Francisco
Chicago

e
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Affidavit of Imx\ﬁ\

Re: FLYING DISCS SIGHTED BY FRED GRISMAN and HAROLD A. DAHL,
Tacoma, Washington
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STATZ OF MASHINOTON )
. 28
COUNTY OF KXING ; h’]c/

being rirst duly sworn, on énth. deposes
and says: S .

This is a narrvative statement es $o what $ook place in
Tacoma from Thursday, July 31 until Sunday, Angust 3.

ﬁm&ﬁ received 2 Salephone ocall from Tacoms from a
Keaneth Arnold. gist of this conversation was that he thought
it would be a good 1dea for me to come to Tacomq and listen to the

‘story of two men whose names were Fred Crismon and Harold Dahl,

This Arfiold X*had met £po times previcus —= & on July §
at thé offloce of the P.I, in Sedttle for & very brief 'time and th
no:ng time in Boise, Idaho when I was passing through on one of
Ay trips. '

In this conversation with Arnold on the phone, I made the
statement that it would be imposaidble for me to g0 over to Tacoma
due t0 my golng out %0 Salt Lake City the next morning. He saild
that he would fly over from Tacoom and pick me up at Boeling Field,
1 agreed to this proposition from Arnold, At 4c*clook I met
Arnold at the Boelng Field and we flew back and landed at Barry*s
Alrport. Wo were picked up at the airport by Fred Crismon, who
drove the two of us into the Winthrop Eotal. We went up to Room
502 -~ Crismon, Arnold and myself,

Fred Crimmon put a telephone o6all into Harold Dahl and
asked him would he oome up to the room. 4 half hour later Harold
Dahl mnde his appesaranse. At this time thore were four men in the
roam -- Crismon, Dahl, Arnold, and mysslf. My, Arnold asked Mr.
Dehl to relate him story as to what $ook place on June 2i. Nr.

Dahl was very hesitan$ about talling the story to me. Arnold and
Nr. Crismon were already aware of the statements that Dah)l had made
previous, Nr. Dahl made the statement to me that if any statements
he would make ralative to his lﬂﬂ. it I w keep it copfidentiel
for two weeks, that he felt def that I 4 want to forget
the whole thimg. I made the statement to Mr. Dahl that as far as I
was oonosrasd, I wonld keep any statemsnts he made to me confidential
for at least two weaks, '

Here is Dahl's story: On June 2, (thie Adate to be checked
later) he was in a boat owned by Fred Cri owns the Harbor b?c
Patrol in Teooma. They -~ Mr, Dahl, a Nr and Mr. Dmhl's

son age 16, were aruis sround Maury for logs that
had broken away from boams., They ware fairly oloss to shore of

Ma. Island when they saw four or five objects $n tha at an
algﬁuco of apprsimately 1500 feet. He sald these odjects were
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100 feet in dismeter, eirecnlar in sha ,md.ltagp_omdthnt
thm'mahaoughemmotu as he could see the ug
through this hole. He also mentioned thad on the inside of the
cirele or the bole, that portholes were visidle. Their apeed was
aegligible az they appeared to hover over a given spot. Ones of
Shese objeots appesred to be in trouble. Another o Jeot came
ovar and app to m&ke contact., After making this contact for
approximately two mlnutes, it rose to its original position,

_ At this time the odjeot that appesared to be in ¢ rouble
soemed Lo throw a lot of debris from one of the portholes,. These
objJects then disappeared from view, Bome of this debris that
landed hroke in the wheslhouse of the boat, the spotlight, Wo
the klexon., Waile thie dedris wes falling, my boy anéd Mr.
got off the boat and hid under some logs., This debris tha
killed our dog and a sea gull, I asked Mr. Dahl what wes dons with
the dog. He made the statement they threw the dog Into the water.

This story was told to Mr. Crismon, who the next day
want out to this Island to cheok on this story. He verified the
fact of the damages to the boat, also to the fact that thers appeared
o be quite a few pleces of el thor rock or metal on the ahore. Mr,
Grismon also stated that while he was over thers iaovestigating on
Maury Island, Le also saw a disk, This disk was of the same shaps
and conbour as the objects explained by Mr. Dahl, :

At this point Mr. Arnold elarified for me as to the reasons
he was investigating this story., Mr. Arnold etated that he received
a letter from a Mr. Raymond Palmer, supposedly editor of the Veaturse
Prese, Evanston, Illinols, The gist of this letter was that Mr.
Palmer received a letter from Mr. Dahl and Mr. Crismon, also a
packege of these fragments that were found on Maury Iaiand. Mr,
Palmer also made the statement in the lettsr that the Chioago :
University falled to analyze these fragments and that would Mr. Arnsold
Pleess investigate the story. Mr. Arnold was sent a Western Union
chock for §200+00 to take care of eny expeanse that he might inocur
while making this imvestigatioa. )

Nr. Arnold had mads a $elephons eall to Hamilton Pield to
contact & Captain Davidson and a Lieutenant Brewn, who were with
A-2 Intelligence at Hamilton Field, asking them would they make a
trip to Tacoma to also listen to story of Dahl and Criemon.
When Mr. Aracld acquainted ms with the fmot that he had made this
phone eall in front of Mr, Dahl, Mr, Dahl made the statament that
bhe would not tell this story to anybody in Aray Intelligence. I
mado the statemsnt to Mr, Dahl tbat if he felt this way, that he
should not be in the room shan thess two Intelligence officers -
arrived. Mr. Dahl thought this was an excellent idea.

ATE T T e, ey e — o _



At this time I mnde the statement to Mr. Criswon that 1
shonld like to plok up ny ear in Seattle., MNr. Orismmon drove ne to
Boalng Yield, Seattle. After leaving me at Boeing nolghho drove

hottoramapdxdmu%mmbmktohm. er I had
mﬁouummu con,IrentnptothoﬂnthropHotel

ths room at that time was Nr, Arnold, Mr. Crismon, and Captain
Davidson from Aray Intelligenee. L.tntmnl Brows was downstairs
goetting eeandwiches and coffee, Whan Lieut, Brown ocame bask, the
stories were again related apd Lieut. Brown made s statement that
all the faots of these stories would be held in striotest eonfidence
uatil released by Nr. Dahl, :

After Mir. Crismon had told all the faets, relating not
oaly his own story but that of Mr., Dahl, he asked for the opinjoa
of both offiocers as to what Shey thonshg
statenent that he would like to obtain same of these freagnents to
take back to0 Hamilton Yield,

At this time Capt. Davidson ang Lieut, Brown were debating
the thought as to whether 4o atay over night in Tagoma or leave for
Hamilton Fieid immedintely, as the B~=25 they were flying was
Supposed to be at Hamilton Field the next day for the Air Show,

]

The five of us then left th hotel room and went down to
$he hotel lobby whers Mr. Brown mde a telephone call to MoChord
Fleld asking them to send a driver to pick up Capt. Daevidson and
himself, Lieut. Brown came up £o ms and made the statement that he
and Capt. Davidson were going beock to Hamilton Field and that he
would get im touoch with me tamrwudﬁntmzhnamnm

ny

We then weat dowa to the street where Mr. Crismon drove his
éar up in froat and tookx out a bongfnmtcandgnn this bdox to-
Davidson and Brown, While walting for the driver from NMoChord Fielaq,
Lieut., Brown and I disoussed Pasifie operations and things not per-

%0 this missloa, Capt. Davidson and Lisut. Brown od at
app mbely 12345 AM. Mr. Arnoll and I Went bask to our hotel
roam after having a midnight snack, '



rri the lst: it approximataly 8 o'clock in the
s Mr, Smoa called wp our hotal room and acquainted us
with the fao$ that the B-25 had orashed, Als0 that he had salled
NoChord Field and from informetion he reseived also verified the
fact that the two men 1a the ship were aph. Davidsoa and Lieut.
Brown, plus a flight engineer and a hiteh~hiker., This left bdoth
Nr, Arnold and myself in a very bad state of soneern. Approximate-
an hour later Mr. Crismon and Mr. Dakl made their appsarance in
) hotel room. I still wasn®t sure that this was the same B-25
that the two Intelligence offisers had left in last b?c/
then again oalled MeChord Field anl talked to s
tﬁo fact was verified again that the two pil l
n and Brown. ' '

After an hour or so Mr. Crismon and Mr. Dahl left the
hotel room with a plan in mind of the four of us meeting the next
moraing (8aturday) for breakfast and going out to Maury Ysland,

story but I t:oumghttohnovthatsaubodyhubmaum
this paper and giving us a blow=by<blow dssoription of a)l
takean place in your roam since you arrived." %o verity this,
Lantz re ted back to me dfscussions that I felt had only be
taking place in our room.

Mr. Lantz also made the statement that there was a leak
sither from the awitohboard o tor or our room had been tapped.
I asked Mr. Lantz why he was $ipping us off with this informstion.
He made the statament that be 't mind doing this if in return
that any information that I miay let out wuld be given to him.
After this conversation with Nr. Lantz I went bask o our room and
told Mr. Amold what took place on the Salephoss,

Saturday moraing: Mr. Arnold and I met Mr. Dahl and
Frod Crismon for breakfast, We then drove out to the boat to go
to the 1sland, The doat was unserviceable at the time s0 we went
back to the hotel, Mr. Crismon said that he would ¢all later om
in the day and let us know when the boat would be repaired. That
was the last time I saw Mr, Crismon, -

Approximately 11 o'clock Saturday morning Mr. Crismoa
ihonod ms and made the statament it wonld be impossible for him to
eep this appointment with me., We wers ocut off by the switehboard
oparator as this was classified as not an siergency call, The -
reason we were out off was due to a strife in all the Tacoma hotels.
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Mr. Lants oalled up and said If T would oall him at
8130 that evening, he would have soms additional information far /)/(V

Rs. I called Nr, Lant:‘:t 8130 that.zun
$his anoaymous ocallar again eall A
gnltod Fress and said that one of the part

ne that

of the

o Arnold and
to see was flown to Alaska. Also he made the state-

ment would be called to Wrl day. This
ano tement to at this B-25
was shot down. asked this what his

interest was, caller made a stgtement - "Don't think
I an doing £t for the newspapers. All T am interested in'is seeing
that $his Snformation gets dback to New Jersey,." :

After 1 finishsd the conversat Lanﬁz, I weat
over {0 the United Press and talked wi and had him
read back to me the coanversations that h with this

anoaymous oaiiri But no opinions at this time were volced either

by me or .

Bunday morning I oalled aﬂf 8-2 MeChord
¥leld ana t me at the p dotel at 11 o*clock,
I met this at 11 ofclock and we drove $0 a small coffee
shop on the where this complete story wms related to

« We then drove back to the Wiathrop Hotel where Major

8 1ntroduced to Mr. Arnold by me and agein listened to
. old's story. Mr. Arnold ané I departed from the wWinthrop
Hotel Sunday afterncon at approximately Li30,

This 18 to eertify that the foregoing statement was taken
before me, a notary public; that prior to making said statement, the
witness was first swora $o0 tell the whole truth and nothing but the
truth; that the statement was then redused to writing and signed by
me on the day of Aungust, 1947. -

IR WITHESS WHEREO? I have hereunto set my hand and offiolal
seal the day and year last above writtea.

Publlc In and Tor the State
of Washington, residing at Seattle,
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Signed .tatemnert of b

Yred I. Crismsn and bareld [, Dahl

Fe: FLYINC DISCS SINETID 3Y FRED CRISMAN and HANCLD -, DAHL
Taceraa, “ashington
M- X .
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EARULD 4y DoHEL and FRED CRliiial: maite the Tollowing foluntary st terer
to m—f tre Federal Buresu ot Investigaticn,

in the eafly yart c? June 1°4% W& picked up some strenge rock fir =iions
from a gravel pit on Maury Island, Washington. we sent a2 box {cigar)

of . Yhese fragments to RAY PALMER of Venture Lngazine =t Evanstor. i1dinci
to have it analyzed,

Later PAIMER wrote and asked for adlitional samples stating thet he Lag
failed to have then aralyzed. .

Around tbe later part of June a few days after the first dise cteries
started FAIMER contscted us by phore. Ee tolé us not to tell the news-
rapersacut the fragments and ke would pay for =r exclusive story if
tke fregrents could be from a flying dise,

vne of us told hi; the Tregrnents could have been from e Tlying disc,

Just after our rrone conversation HAROLD DAKL wrote e letter 1o KHAY
FPALMER setting out some notes etc. regerding the frepments zng
irdicatirg trey could have come frem flying dises.

Tre cext thins we Leard was ztout the first orf July when ve got g
Trare Ocean Press telegram from Chicego asking mxx about these flying
disc gragments. We told them tc gorget the entire matter.

The next we heard of these fregments wes wlher we viere ¢elled by
LENNETH ARNOLD to reet with hirn in the Winthrop Hotel on Tuly 31,1947

e told hin exactly how we hag Tound the fragments ané hac forwarded tre;

toc FATIMER to be abalyzed,

The above is the entire ang true story as regards ocur connection vwith
the [lying dise stories ete, ‘wkic originated over the cre szmrles wkich

e sent to be anslyzed, y
: '
g/ué/ﬂr/






